Greater Minnesota
Volunteerism Grants

Information Session
March 5, 2024
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The Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer
Advancement (MAVA) is pleased to
issue a Request for Proposals from

nonprofits in Greater Minnesota who are
under-resourced or who serve vulnerable or
under-served populations to increase
volunteerism to enhance
access to human services.
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. "~ Introductions

MAVA

e Karmit Bulman, Executive Director

e Mackenzie Albrecht, Greater MN Program Manager

e Michael Nguyen, DEI Director

e Maddie McGeffers, Membership and Fund Development Manager

VQ Volunteer Strategies

e Beth Steinhorn, President

e Polly Andrews, Associate



Initiative History

Initiative Goals

Detailed Overview of Grant Guidelines

Timeline

Application Process

Next Steps

Q&A



- More Information at...

https://www.mavanetwork.org/MNGrants

MINNESOTA ALLIANCE FOR m o S
VOLUNTEER ADVANCEMENT
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HOW WILL GRANTEES BE SELECTED?
A grant selection committee administered through MAVA will determine awardees and final distributions through a thorol
Tuesday, March 5, 2024,

Organizations that leverage volunteers to expand reach to underserved communities in innovative ways will be strongly

2) innovative use of funds that maximize resources; and 3) efforts that address race equity in volunteerism.
Home About MAVAServices Getinvolved News Resources Member Content  Conferences Discussion Boards
TIMELINE

Home > MAVA Greater MN Volunteerism Grants
1. Tuesday, March 5, 2024 - Information session and RFP released

2. Wednesday, April 10, 2024, 5 pm CT - Proposal due
3. wednesday, May 1, 2024 - Notification of awards
4. Monday, June 3, 2024 - Grants start

5. Monday, December 2, 2024 - Mid-year reports due
6. Wednesday, May 14, 2025 - Grants conclude

7. Friday, May 30, 2025 - Final reports due

INTERESTED?
Attend the March 5 information session.

FAQ

MAVA is pleased to that the ism Bill” passed in the last legislative session and MAVA is now ready to offer grants to Greater MN nonprofits for it ive and gic
efforts. Many thanks to those who worked til ly to bring funding to Greater MN.
How is "Greater Minnesota” defined for the purposes of these grants?
MAVA invites Greater Mil profi izati working with or pop lions to apply for a grant to support increased volunteerism for greater impact! The grants, made possible

through funds allocated to MAVA by the Minnesota legislature, provide funds to support innovations in engaging volunteers to address or minimize disparities in access to human services.

Do we need to have a physical presence (e.g., an office) in Greater MN to be eligible for the S ———

WHO QUALIFIES?
Applications are welcome from organizations in Greater Minnesota (outside the seven-county Twin Cities area) who are under-resourced and/or serve populations who are underserved or at risk of homelessness, hunger,

Do | need to be a MAVA member to apply?

What if | can't attend or miss the info session on March 5? ®
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e Why

e Joint Effort

e New Legislation

* Innovative Model



- Initiative Goals

To encourage new
collaborations, innovative
use of funds that maximize

To support innovations that
address or minimize

disparities in access to
human services through
increased volunteerism

resources, and/or efforts
that address race equity in
volunteerism
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Grant Range

$15,000-575,000

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



Restructuring of volunteer
practices to dismantle inequities
in volunteerism and to increase

the diversity of the volunteer pool

New pilot programs to engage
volunteers to deliver services to
rural communities, individuals
who are at risk for or experiencing
homelessness

Planning or developing new
collaborations between
community organizations to
increase volunteerism from
traditionally underrepresented
populations to better serve those
who are vulnerable or at risk

Staff or other resources to
support increased volunteerism
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Ehglblhty

Organizations in Greater Minnesota with preference to

those that demonstrate a local connection.

e The following counties are not in Greater Minnesota: Anoka, Carver,
Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott, and Washington.

Under-resourced organizations or those serving

underserved or at-risk populations.

e At risk of homelessness, hunger, poverty, lack of health care, deficits in
education.

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



-,-.-:-:2-:::;'13::2.[- Benefits of Receiving an Award

\
. Receive grants of $15,000 to $75,000

. Gain peer support from other organizations working to address and minimize disparities in access to human services through increased volunteerism

\

Receive up to four hours of coaching on volunteer engagement to support grant implementation and staff development

Contribute to developing new and innovative strategies to engage volunteers

|
‘ Build organizational capacity and strengthen ties with community through increased engagement of community members
”

{

. Gain visibility for innovations in volunteerism

. Be part of a landmark statewide initiative that could become a national model for state investment in volunteerism
7
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i Timeline

RFP released: Tuesday, March 5, 2024

Proposal due: 5pm CT, Wednesday, April 10, 2024
Notification of awards: Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Grants start: Monday, June 3, 2024

Mid-year reports due: Monday, December 2, 2024

Grants conclude: Wednesday, May 14, 2025

Final reports due: Friday, May 30, 2025

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



Applications are

due: Wednesday,

April 10, 2024 at
5pm CT

- Application Process

Use copy of the
guestions and Work plan and
budget and work budget to be
plan templates in uploaded to online
info packet to application
prepare

Apply online

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.

We may request
additional
documents and/or

may conduct
phone interviews
with finalists
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Independent reviewers
from across the state

e 5 MAVA staff and board
e 5 Representatives from Greater

14 seate (12

q 8 =5 of the gral

MN
e Independent facilitator
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:-.;--rrif*- Selection Criteria

/

‘ On-time submission of application — by Wednesday, April 10, 2024, 5pm CT
\

|

‘ A clear, well thought-out, and achievable work plan

[

‘ Realistic budget

‘ Agreement to participate in coaching calls and share documents and lessons learned

Alignment of the proposal with the RFP goal of addressing or minimizing disparities in access to human services
through increased volunteerism

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



® o ° . o
00
Q0. L.
i - Proposal Assessment
o .. : ‘. °
Azloliny Eme i IERmEnt Intended Impact Quality of Program Design
with Goals P Y 8 &

e Existing services to e Service to vulnerable or at e Collaboration (new or
Greater MN risk populations existing)

e Demonstration of ongoing e Diversity of communities e Sustainability of efforts
efforts to address or served after grant period is
minimize disparities in complete
access to human services e Resources leveraged
thr-o.ugh volunteerism e Evaluation and planning

* Ability to demonstrate e Effectiveness of work plan

status as an under-

.. e |[nnovation
resourced organization
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Preferred Characteristics

/"
e Address racial inequities in

volunteerism

Preference e Offer innovative projects
givento < (e.g., multi-organization volunteer
those that: sharing)

e Involve collaboration across
multiple organizations

N
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- Funding

Direct Funding

(not based on
reimbursement)

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



:-.-:j-::}ijjzj:f} Expectations of Awardees

Submit a work plan for their planning or volunteerism efforts

Participate in one to four coaching calls; optional peer sessions will be
scheduled periodically

Submit a mid-year grant report

Submit a final grant report

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.
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Application

s Organizational Information

e Date

e Organization Name

e Organization EIN

e Address

e Contact person for proposal
e E-mail address

e Phone

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



Application

Organizational Information, Cont’d

e Name and title of person who would be lead on grant
implementation

e Email of person who would lead grant implementation
e Name and title of person submitting this proposal
e Geographic areas currently served by your organization

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



Application

s C£xecutive Summary

eBriefly describe the proposed
program and how it addresses
the RFP.
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% Application

mmeme  Current Volunteer Program

e Other than board members, does your organization currently involve volunteers?
e |f no, please explain why you do not currently engage volunteers.
e |f yes, please explain how volunteers have been involved this past year.
e Number of active volunteers in 2023

e Please provide an overview of the types of roles or activities volunteers
typically fill at your organization.

e Please list some of your organization’s strengths in engaging volunteers.
e Please share challenges that the organization experienced in engaging volunteers.
e Do you have any staff dedicated to volunteer engagement?

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



Application

mm Program Description

e What geographic area(s) will be served by this
initiative/effort?

e |s this a new or existing program/strategy for
your organization?

e Other, please explain

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.
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- Application

== \\/Ork Plan

e Describe the key program activities and benchmarks
you hope to achieve.

e Complete the work plan in the form provided and then
upload it. The work plan will include one or more goals
you aim to accomplish through this effort, activities,
outcomes, timeline, and benchmarks/metrics of
success. (Only PDF or DOC, DOCX are accepted.)

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.
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Apphcatlon

e Provide a budget narrative to explain your funding requests, including how
you determined the amount of your request.

e Total Organization Budget

e Total program cost (including both costs proposed to be covered by the
grant funds and costs covered by the organization or other funding sources)

e Amount requested through this proposal

e Complete the budget form provided (downloadable) save it with your
organization’s name in the document title, and upload it here. (Only PDF or
DOC, DOCX are accepted.)

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.
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- Ap o, lication

s Letters of Support

e |[f someone other than the Executive Director, CEO, or Board
President has prepared this proposal, please upload a letter of
support from the organization’s Executive Director, CEO, or Board
President. (Only PDF or DOC, DOCX are accepted.)

e |f this proposal represents a collaboration, please upload letters of
support from each partner organization indicating their support
and commitment should grants be awarded. Please list the names,
affiliations, and contact information for each support letter below.

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.



- More Information at...

https://www.mavanetwork.org/MNGrants
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HOW WILL GRANTEES BE SELECTED?
A grant selection committee administered through MAVA will determine awardees and final distributions through a thorol
Tuesday, March 5, 2024,

Organizations that leverage volunteers to expand reach to underserved communities in innovative ways will be strongly

2) innovative use of funds that maximize resources; and 3) efforts that address race equity in volunteerism.
Home About MAVAServices Getinvolved News Resources Member Content  Conferences Discussion Boards
TIMELINE

Home > MAVA Greater MN Volunteerism Grants
1. Tuesday, March 5, 2024 - Information session and RFP released

2. Wednesday, April 10, 2024, 5 pm CT - Proposal due
3. wednesday, May 1, 2024 - Notification of awards
4. Monday, June 3, 2024 - Grants start

5. Monday, December 2, 2024 - Mid-year reports due
6. Wednesday, May 14, 2025 - Grants conclude

7. Friday, May 30, 2025 - Final reports due

INTERESTED?
Attend the March 5 information session.

FAQ

MAVA is pleased to that the ism Bill” passed in the last legislative session and MAVA is now ready to offer grants to Greater MN nonprofits for it ive and gic
efforts. Many thanks to those who worked til ly to bring funding to Greater MN.
How is "Greater Minnesota” defined for the purposes of these grants?
MAVA invites Greater Mil profi izati working with or pop lions to apply for a grant to support increased volunteerism for greater impact! The grants, made possible

through funds allocated to MAVA by the Minnesota legislature, provide funds to support innovations in engaging volunteers to address or minimize disparities in access to human services.

Do we need to have a physical presence (e.g., an office) in Greater MN to be eligible for the S ———

WHO QUALIFIES?
Applications are welcome from organizations in Greater Minnesota (outside the seven-county Twin Cities area) who are under-resourced and/or serve populations who are underserved or at risk of homelessness, hunger,

Do | need to be a MAVA member to apply?

What if | can't attend or miss the info session on March 5? ®
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- Thank You!

N\

Downloads Page:

https://www.mavanetwork.org/MNGrants_downloads

Application Portal:

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GMNVolGrants

MAVA Website:
www.mavanetwork.org/MNGrants

© 2024 Minnesota Alliance for Volunteer Advancement. All rights reserved.
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